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IMPORTANT NOTICE

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTION CAREFULLY BEFORE ATTEMPTING THE QUESTIONS STATED IN THIS FORM E. FORM E CONTAIN TWO (2) PARTS.

1. BIDDER MUST PROVIDE ALL THE INFORMATION REQUIRED ACCORDINGLY AND ADHERE TO THE ESTABLISHED FORMAT WHENEVER REQUIRED.

2. BIDDERS ARE STRICTLY PROHIBITED TO SUBMIT PARTIAL OR INCOMPLETE INFORMATION AND LEAVE ANY OF PETCO’S REQUIREMENT UNANSWERED.

3. BIDDERS MUST WHERE REQUIRED, SUBMIT/ENCLOSE ACCORDINGLY ALL THE SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS REQUESTED TO SUBSTANTIATE THE INFORMATION PROVIDED.

4. BIDDER IS ENCOURAGED TO SEEK WRITTEN CLARIFICATION PRIOR TO BID CLOSING TO CLARIFY AREAS OF CONCERN IN THIS FORM AS PETCO WILL NOT ISSUE ANY FURTHER CLARIFICATION SHOULD ANY OF THE QUESTION ARE LEFT UNANSWERED.

5. BID SUBMISSION AND SUBSEQUENT CORRESPONDENCE MUST BE IN ENGLISH.

6. BIDDERS SUBMISSION SHALL BE CLEARLY TYPED. HAND WRITTEN SUBMISSION WILL BE REJECTED FROM FURTHER CONSIDERATION.

7. BIDDER SHALL SUBMIT WITH ITS TECHNICAL PROPOSAL THE “TECHNICAL PROPOSAL CONFIRMATION FORM” AS PER FORMAT SPECIFIED ON THE NEXT PAGE.

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE ABOVE INSTRUCTION WILL BE DEEMED AS NON-COMPLIANCE TO THE TENDERING EXERCISE AND PETCO AT ITS OWN PEROGATIVE WILL REJECT THE BID SUBMISSION FROM FURTHER CONSIDERATION.

TECHNICAL PROPOSAL CONFIRMATION FORM
I, FOR AND BEHALF OF <*insert bidder name> HEREBY CONFIRM AND CERTIFY THAT ALL THE INFORMATION AND DOCUMENTS FURNISHED IN THIS FORM E ARE TRUE.

I HEREBY ALSO CONFIRM THAT, I HAVE ANSWERED ALL THE QUESTIONS AND ATTACHED ALL THE RELEVANT SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.

PETCO MAY DEEM US UNABLE TO PROVIDE THE REQUIRED WORKS, INFORMATION OR DOCUMENTS, SHOULD THE REQUIRED ANSWER OF A PATICULAR QUESTION OR THE REQUIRED DOCUMENTS ARE NOT DULY FURNISHED OR ATTACHED, AND NO FURTHER CLARIFICATION IS REQUIRED IN THIS REGARD.

I HEREBY ALSO AUTHORISE PETCO TO UNDERTAKE A PHYSICAL AUDIT EXERCISE AT OUR OFFICE PREMISES TO VERIFY AND ASCERTAIN THE SUBMISSION WITHOUT ANY PRIOR APPROVAL FROM US.

	NAME


	

	DESIGNATION


	

	SIGNATURE
	

	DATE


	

	COMPANY STAMP


	


FORM E

PART I OF FORM E: TECHNICAL PROPOSAL FORM (GENERAL)

1.0 Bidder’s profile

Bidder shall complete and submit the form below. If Bidder is a joint-venture or a consortium, each company comprising the joint-venture/consortium shall complete and submit the same form below:

	NO
	DESCRIPTION
	BIDDER TO SPECIFY

	1.1
	Company’s name


	

	1.2
	Business address


	

	1.3
	Business hours


	

	1.4
	Telephone no.


	

	1.5
	Fax no.


	

	1.6
	Contact person


	

	1.7
	Mobile no.


	


2.0 Detailed company profile QUESTIONNAIRE
Bidder shall complete and submit the form below. If Bidder is a joint-venture or a consortium, each company comprising the joint-venture/consortium shall complete and submit the same form below:

	NO
	DESCRIPTION
	BIDDER TO SPECIFY

	2.1
	Nature of Company’s registration.

(Example: private limited, joint-venture, partnership, consortium etc.)


	Bidder to attach a duly executed documentary evidence to substantiate the formalization.



	2.2
	For joint-venture, partnership or consortium, type of proposal, please provide the following information:

· The parties involved.

· Origin of the parties.

· Is the new set up have been registered as a company?

· If no, what is the basis of set up?

· Shareholders and shareholding percentage.

· Organization chart.

· The single point of reference / leader of the group.

· The authorized party to undertake any commitment.

· The contribution of each party(s) to the performance of the works.


	Bidder to specify and shall provide documentation evidence where applicable.

	2.3
	Nature of company’s business and how long has the company been providing the related works.


	Bidder to specify and shall provide documentation evidence where applicable.



	2.4


	If awarded, will Bidder sub-contract in full or in part to other company(s) the execution of the works required. If yes, please provide detail how you intend to manage this sub-contracting.


	Bidder to specify and shall provide documentation evidence where applicable.



	2.5
	Does bidder have any principle company to support the execution of the Work required. If yes, specify the following:

· Principle’s name, business address, base of operation, start date of operation, nature of business, principle’s client list.

· Type of working arrangement with Bidder.

· When the working arrangement was formalized.

· Where else bidder and principle had work together. Submit detail client listing.

· Will the principle company guarantee the performance of works by Bidder.

	Bidder to specify and shall provide documentation evidence where applicable.

	2.6
	Has this company entered into any form of arrangement with other company(s) and submitted another bid proposal for this tender?


	Bidder to specify and shall provide documentation evidence where applicable.




3.0 COMPANY’S ORGANIZATIONAL SET-UP

	NO
	DESCRIPTION
	BIDDER TO SUBMIT

	3.1
	Bidder to submit a comprehensive overall organizational chart of the Company.


	Attach separately



	3.2
	Bidder to submit a comprehensive organization chart dedicated to execute the Work required under this tender.


	Attach separately


4.0 BIDDERS EXPERIENCE IN PROVIDING SIMILAR SCOPE OF WORKS

Bidder must list down past and present clients whom bidder had provided similar scope of works to this tender only. Bidder’s submission must strictly follow and adhere to the format set below. 

	NO
	NAME OF CLIENTS
	NATURE OF CLIENT’S OPERATIONS
	LOCATION
	NATURE OF WORK
	Effective
	DURATION OF CONTRACT
	CONTRACT VALUE

	
	
	
	
	
	Starts
	End
	
	

	1.
	ABC


	Off shore


	Dubai
	Bidder to specify
	1 Jan 2000
	31 Dec 2005
	5 years
	USD 10 M

	2.
	XYZ


	On Shore


	Khartoum


	Bidder to specify


	1 Jan 2000


	31 Dec 2005
	5 years
	USD 16 M


NOTE:

(a) INFORMATION AND DETAILS STATED IN ITEM 1 AND 2 OF THE TABLE BELOW IS ONLY AN EXAMPLE ON HOW TO PROVIDE THE INFORMATION REQUIRED. BIDDER MAY SUBMIT THE INFORMATION REQUIRED IN A SEPARATE ATTACHMENT IF NECESSARY.

(b) BIDDER MUST PROVIDE CONFIRMATION LETTER FROM EACH CLIENT MENTIONED ABOVE TO SUBSTANTIATE THE INFORMATION/DETAILS PROVIDED.

(c) THE CONFIRMATION LETTER SHOULD ALSO CLEARLY INDICATE, NAME, DESIGNATION, TELEPHONE AND FAX NUMBER OF THE CLIENT REFERENCE POINT FOR PETCO TO SEEK FURTHER CLARIFICATION.

(d) IF BIDDER HAD LISTED 10 DIFFERENT CLIENTS, PETCO EXPECTS 10 SUPPORTING LETTERS.

(e) LISTING OF CLIENTS WITHOUT SUPPORTING LETTER AND POINT OF REFERENCE IS NOT ACCEPTABLE AND WILL BE REJECTED FROM CONSIDERATION.

5.0 OTHER INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY

	NO
	PETCO’S REQUIREMENT
	BIDDER TO SUBMIT / SPECIFY

	5.1
	Does bidder have any local representative company in Sudan?


	

	5.2
	If No, do bidder intends to appoint a local representative company in Sudan.


	

	5.3
	Does bidder have an office or plan to open one in Khartoum to support its operations? 


	

	5.4
	Does bidder have any support facilities in Sudan to facilitate the operational aspects of the Contract?

	

	5.5
	Is there any current contract between PETCO and bidder? If yes, please specify details.
	

	5.6
	Any other information about the company deemed necessary for this tender.


	


6.0 COMPANY’S AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

	NO
	PETCO’S REQUIREMENT
	BIDDER TO SUBMIT / SPECIFY

	6.1
	Gross profit (or loss) for the following financial year.
	2018/2019
	

	
	
	2019/2020
	

	
	
	2020/2021
	

	6.2
	Audited financial statement for year 2017/2018, 2018/2019 and 2019/2020

	To submit the required financial statement.

Attach separately




7.0 HSE QUESTIONAIRES

Bidder shall answer all the questions and attach the appropriate supporting documents. Bidder is encouraged to identify where he exceeds PETCO requirements.

	7.1 Leadership

	Senior management involvement in HSE aspects. 
	Are senior managers actively participating in HSE management?

(If Yes, please attach the supporting documents)



	Establishment of HSE commitments at all level.
	Are HSE objectives and targets established?

(If Yes, please attach copy of the document)

Are necessary resources, i.e. personnel, equipment and training provided?

(If Yes, please provide details)


	7.2 Policy and Objectives

	Policy statements establishment with clearly established responsibility and widely distributed to employees and subcontractors.


	Does your company have Policy Statement and does the system to publicize to employees established?

(If Yes, please attach copy of the document)



	Establishment of specific policies.
	Does your company establish specific HSE Policies?

(If Yes, please attach copy of each policy)



	Establishment of key performance indicators.
	Does your company set Key Performance Indicators for HSE?

(If Yes, please attach copy of the document)




	7.3 Organization, resources and documentation

	Training provision to management and employees.
	Does your company have training plan that identifies the training required for each position?

(If Yes, please attach copy of the document)



	Assessment of sub-contractors performance records.
	Does your company have a system to assess sub-contractor’s performance?

(If Yes, please attach copy of the document)



	Assessment of employee’s 
Competency.
	Does your company have a system to ensure your employee’s meet the competency required?

(If Yes, please attach copy of the document)



	Establishment of HSE standards and their distribution to employees. 
	Do you have adequate standards / procedures for the activities to be performed?

(If Yes, please attach copy of the list)



	Establishment of HSE meetings and communication process.
	Does your company establish HSE committees?

(If Yes, please attach copy of the document)




	7.4 Risk Management

	Assessment techniques to identify hazards and their effects arise in the activities.


	Is there a system within your company to identify, assess and monitor hazards and their effects (HAZAN, HAZOP, Job safety Analysis, etc) and records maintained of corrective actions?

(If Yes, please provide details)



	Objectives and performance criteria for Fatality, LTI, No. of accidents, etc.
	Does your company have an HSE objectives and key performance indicator for fatality, LTI, number of accidents, cost of accidents, property damage and near miss reporting?

(If Yes, please provide details)



	Provision of personal protective equipment. 
	Is there a system within your company for the provision of protective equipment to employees?

(If Yes, please attach supporting documents)




	7.5 Planning

	Safe work procedures listing.
	Does your company have HSE manual or procedures?

(If Yes, please attach the supporting document)



	Establishment of mechanism or control as a result of activity changes. 
	Does your company have a system to monitor and record any changes made to your facilities, equipment and system?

(If Yes, please attach copy of the document)



	Establishment of emergency response plan.
	Does your company have emergency response plan?

(If Yes, please attach copy of the document)

How often is this exercised?


	7.6  Implementation and Monitoring

	Establishment of HSE performance monitoring.
	Does your company have a system to monitor HSE performance?

(If Yes, please provide details)

	Establishment of incident reporting procedure and corrective actions.
	Does your company have a system for reporting incident and corrective actions? 

(If Yes, please indicate the type of accidents require reporting and investigation.)

	Establishment of records keeping and maintenance.
	Have you maintained records of your accidents for the last four years?

(If Yes, please attach copy of the documents)


	7.7: Audit and Review

	Establishment of HSE Audit and inspection.
	Does your company have an HSE auditing procedure and a system to track and follow up on the audit recommendations?

(If Yes, please attach copy of the document)


	7.8 Bonus points

	New elements that exceed PETCO requirements
	


8.0 BIDDERS CONFIRMATION ON BANK GUARANTEE / RETENTION MONEY OPTION

	8.1 Bank Guarantee 

	Please refer to Contract Form on “Performance Security” Bidder shall provide 10% Performance Guarantee.

Option 1 - Bank Guarantee 


	Select one option and indicate here.


9.0 BIDDERS CONFIRMATION ON TAXES

	9.1 Taxes

	Please refer to Contract Form on “Taxes And Duties”.

Bidder shall confirm that it has understood and accept the taxes provision as stipulated in the Contract Form.


	Please indicate “YES” or “NO” here




END OF PART I OF FORM E

FORM E

PART II OF FORM E: TECHNICAL PROPOSAL FORM (SPECIFIC)

BIDDERS SHOULD SUBMIT THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ALONG WITH REQUIRED DOCUMENTS, FAILING WHICH BID SHALL BE REJECTED. 

BIDDERS TECHNICAL PROPOSAL SHOULD ALSO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
Basic Requirements
	No.
	MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS (YES/NO ELEMENTS)
	Bidders Response
	Remark

	1.
	Bidder submission of Bid Bond (2% of bid value).
	Yes / No
	Submission is compulsory for Sudanese Companies

	2.
	Company Registration Certificate
	Yes / No
	Submission is compulsory for Sudanese Companies & International Companies

	3.
	Bidder Submission of Zakat Discharge.
	Yes / No
	Submission is compulsory for Sudanese Companies

	4.
	Bidder Submission of Tax Clearance
	Yes / No
	Submission is compulsory for Sudanese Companies

	5.
	Official stamp duty.
	Yes / No
	Submission is compulsory for Sudanese Companies

	6.
	Tax ID No. of a company
	Yes / No
	Submission is compulsory for Sudanese Companies

	7.
	Registration Certificate of VAT Tax.
	Yes / No
	Submission is compulsory for Sudanese Companies

	8.
	Viable Financial standing
	Yes / No
	Submission is compulsory for Sudanese Companies

	9.
	Updated Membership Certificate of organization council for engineering works contractors.
	Yes / No
	Submission is compulsory for Sudanese Companies


Evaluation Elements
	No
	Description
	Bidders Response
	Remarks

	1.
	Bidder’s experience in meter Prover valves projects and achievement of 5 similar projects
	Yes / No
	Attach Documentary proof 

	2.
	Bidder’s commitment to the completion schedule of the project not more than one year
	Yes / No
	Gantt Chart is required

	3.
	Bidder’s proposal presentation and documentation
	Yes / No
	Attach Documentary proof

	4.
	Bidder compliance with Scope of Work as stipulated in ITB.
	Yes / No
	Confirmation is required

	5.
	Bidder Company Organization Chart
	Yes / No
	Bidder submission of the company organization chart

	6.
	Bidder project Organization Chart.
	Yes / No
	Bidder submission of the project organization chart

	7.
	Experience of bidder’s key personnel (Project manager, site manager and technicians) not less than 5 years’ experience
	Yes / No
	Attach Documentary proof (CVs)

	8.
	Bidder Compliance to Terms and Condition of Contract.
	Yes / No
	Should be stated clearly, otherwise form D should be used for any exceptions.

	9.
	Bidder’s viable Financial Statements.
	Yes / No
	Bidder’s viable Financial Statements should be submitted.

	10.
	Bidder HSE policy and regulations.
	Yes / No
	Submission of safety policy and procedures.


I FOR AND BEHALF OF                                                      HEREBY CONFIRM AND CERTIFY THAT ALL THE INFORMATION AND DOCUMENTS FURNISHED IN THIS FORM E ARE TRUE.   

I HEREBY ALSO CONFIRM THAT, I HAVE ANSWERED ALL THE QUESTIONS AND ATTACHED ALL THE RELEVANT SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.

PETCO CAN DEEM OUR INABILITY TO PROVIDE THE REQUIRED SERVICES OR DOCUMENTS SHOULD THE REQUIRED ANSWER OF A PATICULAR QUESTION OR THE REQUIRED DOCUMENTS ARE NOT DUELY FURNISHED OR ATTACHED AND NO FURTHER CLARIFICATION IS REQUIRED IN THIS REGARD. 

I HEREBY ALSO AUTHORISE PETCO TO UNDERTAKE A PHYSICAL AUDIT EXERCISE AT OUR OFFICE PREMISES TO VERIFY AND ASCERTAIN THE SUBMISSION WITHOUT ANY PRIOR APPROVAL FROM US.
	NAME


	

	DESIGNATION


	

	SIGNATURE
	

	DATE


	

	COMPANY’S STAMP


	


END OF PART II OF FORM E
- END OF FORM E -
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